

**WHITFORD CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL**  
**MINUTES OF P&F MEETING – WEDNESDAY 21<sup>ST</sup> FEBRUARY 2018**

**Meeting Opened**

- Meeting Opened 6.30pm

**In Attendance**

- Pina Pettinicchio, , Lisa Briscoe, Nadine Cooperwhite, Andrew Dunlop, Tamara McGougan, Cath Hughes, Giselle Dunlop. Jacqueline Morgan, Emma Keefe, Rebecca Nicholls, Diana Metham, Jo Lihou, Andrew De Maio, Susan Daniel, Ellen Gumbleton, Ann-Marie Ferante, Chris Pawle, Fr. Cyprian Shikokoti, Fr. Truc Nguyen, Mandy Schrader, Michael Schrader

**Apologies**

- None

**Prayer**

- Nadine Cooperwhite

**Approval of Previous Minutes: NIL.** Previous meeting was the ACM

**Business Arising From Previous Minutes: NIL**

**Correspondence In**

- DJ Jam Services
- Australian Charities & Not-For-Profits Commission

**Correspondence Out**

- Australian Charities & Not-For-Profits Commission

**Principals Report**

- NIL

**Treasurers Report**

- See Attached

**Approved:** Nadine Cooperwhite

**Seconded:** Giselle Dunlop

## **First Business**

- **Election of P&F Executive Committee:**

Nominations are: Nadine Cooperwhite- President  
Andrew Dunlop- Vice President  
Chris Pawle- Vice President  
Pina Pettinicchio- Treasurer  
Lisa Briscoe- Secretary

All nominations were approved without objection

- **P&F Calendar 2018:** The 2018 P&F events calendar will be distributed once finalized
- **Colour Run:** The Lapathon will be a Colour Run this year. It will take place March 19&20. Both the Oval and Albion Park may possibly be used with half the oval “out of action”, due to building works.
- **Fathering Project & Campout Update:**  
There were 20 Dads at the FP Information night, which was very encouraging. The leadership group will be made up of the following Dads: Andrew Dunlop, Chris Pawle, Daniel Kefford, Barry Alport and Mark Bailey. Their events calendar will be set shortly. A WCPS FP FB page has been set up. This is a closed group.  
The campout was a huge success. There were 65 families and 100 children. Well done Andrew and Co.!!
- **Boomerang Bags**  
Jackie and Emma are keen to start a “Boomerang Bag”, community to make recycled bags using scraps of old material. They would like to sell them at The Mother’s Day Stall for \$5 each. This will be advertised in the newsletter and on the Parents FB page.
- **First Aid Kit F/R:**  
This will be discussed at our March meeting.
- **Grants:** Bankwest are looking for a contact at school as they have grants to be allocated. Pina to look into this.
- Fr. Cyprian spoke of a new “mini Jam”, session at the Parish.

**Next Meeting:** Wednesday 21<sup>st</sup> March 2018 at 7.30pm

**Meeting closed:** 7pm

